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DEPARTMENT AL MEMORANDUM
MAD-MR: 19-07
DATE:  September 19, 2019

TO: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DMSION 

FROM: ��£_gJ,E COMEAUX, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DI�(.., 

THROUGH: �"AARI ROANHORSE-AGUILAR, BUREAU CHIEF, EXEMPT SERVICES AND 
PROGRAMS BUREAU (ESPB) 

BY: LINDA GILLET, BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND PROGRAM/ ESP� 

SUBJECT: MAD 790 ISSUED JUNE 2019, BRAIN INJURY SERVICES FUND (BISF) 
FREEDOM OF CHOICE 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The MAD 790 is to be completed by BISF program participants in the Metro region in choosing the contracted 
Service Coordination Agency (SCA) they wish to work with under RFP #l 9-630-8000-0001. The form will be
sent to active Program participants with a request to complete, sign, and send back to HSD. The form will also 
be posted on the HSD website to allow participants in these regions to switch SCA providers. 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

Please make the following replacements in the Medical Assistance Fonns Manual: 

INSERT MAD 790 Issued June 2019 

Please address any questions concerning these guidelines to Lindab.gillet@state.nm.us or call ( 505) 827-7218. 

Attachment: MAD 790 Issued June 2019 
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